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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No,

,S. 2023

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT: COMPLIANCE TO DEPED ORDER NO. 21, § 2023 ON

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief- Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD

Education Program and Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads

All Others Concerned

This Division

CHERRY EL. BACO-REYES
Schools Division Syperintendent J“"‘/

September 4, 2023

MAINTENANCE OF CLEAN SCHOOLS

1.

requires the field the full implementation of the highlighted specific items on :

all times.

2.

3.

Aligned with the MATATAG Agenda of VP Sara Duterte anchored in DepEd
Order No. 21, s. 2023, Item B.2, re: Maintenance of Clean Schools , this Office hereby

A) Schools shall ensure that classrooms and all its walls, and other school
facilities are clean and free from unnecessary artwork, decorations, tarpaulin, and posters at

B) Classroom walls shall remain bare and devoid of posters, decorations or
other posted materials.

C) Classrooms should not be used to stockpile materials and should be clear of
other unused items or items for disposal.

For information, guidance and immediate compliance.

Queries relative to this can be relayed to RACHEL R. VALDE, EPS-English.

Address: Sayre Hi-way, Purok 6, Casisang, Malaybalay City
Telefax No.: 088-314-0094; Telephone No.; 088-813-1246
Email Address: malaybalay.city@deped.gov.ph
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